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RECTOR & LOFTON 
REEDER PC 

Board of Commissioners 
Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston 
Ruston, Louisiana 71723 

Report on the Audit of Financial Statements 

Opinions 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

HUD - New Orleans Office 
.501 Magazine 9th Floor 
New Orleans, Louisiana 70130 

We have audited the financial statements of the business-type activities of the Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston as 
of and for the year ended Juhe 30, 2023, and the related notes to the financial statements which collectively comprise the 
Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. 

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
respective financial position of the business-type activities of the Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston, as of June 30, 
2023, and the respective changes in financial position, and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in 
accordance with accounting principles generall'y accepted in the United States of America. 

Basis for Opinions 

We conducted our audit ln accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAS) 
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards (Government Auditing 
Standards), issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Our responsibilities under those standards are further 
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required 
to be independent of the Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in 
accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have 
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions. 

Responsibilities of ManQgement for Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design, implementation, and 
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In prepariog the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events, 
considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston's ability to 
continue as a going concern for twelve months beyond the financial statement date, including any currently known 
information that may raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter. 
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinions. 
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an 
audit conducted in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement 
when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from 
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 
Misstatements are considered material if there Is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would 
influence the j udgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements. 

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards, we 

• Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 
• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 

error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, 
on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston's internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting 
estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

• Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, thc1t raise 
substantial doubt about the Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston's ability to continue as a going concern 
for a reasonable period of time. 

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope 
and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters that we identified during the 
audit. 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Management;s Discussion, as 
listed in the table of contents, be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information is the 
responsipility of management and, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial 
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to 
tile required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
Amerlca, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the 
information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other 
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any 
assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an 
opinion or provide any assurance. 

Supplementary Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise the 
Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston's basic financial statements. The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of 
Federal Awards as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost 
Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance), as well as the Financial Data Schedules required 
by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development, and the Schedule of Expenditures of Compensation, Benefits 
and Other Payments to the Agency Head or Chief Executive Office, and Special Reports are presented for purposes of 
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additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such Information Is the responsibility of 
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the 
basic financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic 
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing, and reconciling such information directly to 
the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial 
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America. Jn our opinion, the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards, the Financial Data Schedules and 
the Schedule of Expenditures of Compensation, Benefits and Other Payments to the Agency Head or Chief Executive Office, 
and Special Reports are fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated November 8, 2023, on our 
consideration of the Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of 
its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose 
of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and 
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Housing Authority of the Town of 
Ruston's internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in 
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston's internal control 
over financial reporting and compliance. 

Loganville, Georgia 
November 8, 2023 

Rec:tor, Re.ed.er- lr Lo{tow, P. C. 
Certified Public Accountants 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE TOWN OF RUSTON 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

The management of The Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston offers the readers of the 
Authority1s financial statements this narrative overview and analysis of the Authority's 
financial activities for the year ended June 30, 2023. This discussion and analysis is designed 
to assist the reader in focusing on significant financial issues, provide an overview of the 
Authority's financial activity, identify changes in the Authority's financial position, and 
identify individual program issues or concerns. Readers should consider the information 
presented here in conjunction with the Authority's financial statements to obtain a full 
understanding of its financial position. 

This management's discussion and analysis is presented in accordance with the requirements 
of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 34 (GASB 34) to allow the 
reader to gain an adequate understanding of the Authority's annual operating results and 
financial position as of June 30, 2023. 

Questions concerning the information provided in this discussion or requests for additional 
information should be addressed to the Authority's Executive Director. 

Financial Highlights 

• The Authority's net position increased by $324,046 or 4.15%. Since the Authority 
engages only in business-type activities, the increase is in the category of business­
type net position. Net position was $8,130,004 and $7,805,958 for FY 2023 and FY 
2022, respectively. 

• The Authority's cash and investments balance as of June 30, 2023, was $3,065,512 
representing an increase of $284,694 from June 30, 2022. 

• The Authority had total revenues of $3,320,929 and total expenses of $2,996,883 for 
the year ended June 30, 2023. 

REQUIRED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The Financial Statements of the Authority report information using accounting methods 
similar to those used by private sector companies (Enterprise Fund). 

The Statement of Net Position (Balance Sheet) includes all of the Authority's assets and 
liabilities and provides information about the amounts and investments in assets and the 
obligations to Authority creditors. It also provides a basis of assessing the liquidity and 
financial flexibility of the Authority. Over time, increases or decreases in net position may 
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serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial health of the Authority is improving or 
deteriorating. 

The current year's revenues1 expenses, and changes in net position are accounted for in the 
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position. This statement measures the 
success of the Authority's operations over the past fiscal year. 

The purpose of the Statement of Cash Flows is to provide information about the Authority's 
cash receipts and disbursements during the reporting period. The statement reports net 
changes in cash resulting from operations. 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE AUTHORITY 

One question frequently asked about an Authority's finances is "Did the Authority's 
operations and financial position improve or deteriorate over the previous fiscal year?" The 
Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net 
Position report information about the Authority's activities and are summarized in the 
following sections. 

To begin our analysis, a summary of the Authority's Statement of Net Positron is presented in 
Table I, which follows. 

MQusing Authority of the Town of Ruston 

Comparative Statement of Net Position 

TABLE I 

2023 2022 Total Change % Chang:e 

Current Assets $ 3,396.762 $ 3,122.,372 $ 274,390 8.79% 
Capital Assets 4,931281 4 927,577 '3,704 0 .08% 

Total Assets $ 8,328,043 $ 8,0491949 $ 278,094 3AS% 

Current Li abi lities $ 158,971 $ 207,833 $, (48,862) -23.51% 
Noncurrent Llabll it ies 39p68 36,158 2,910 8.05% 

Total liabilities 198,039 243,991 !4519521 -18.83% 

Net Investment in Capita l Assets 4,931,281 4,927,577 3,704 0.08% 
Unrestricted 3,198,723 2!878,381 320!342 11.13% 

Total Net Position 8,130,004 7,805,958 324,046 4.15% 

Total 1.iabilities & Net Position $ 8,328,043 $ 8,049,949 $ 278,094 3.45% 

Total assets increased by $278,094 or 3.45%. Current assets increased by $274,390 or 8. 79%, 
due primarily to cash and investments increasing by $284,694 or 10.24%. Total receivables 
decreased by $44,185 due mainly to a decrease in amounts due from HUD of $40,129. Capital 
assets increased slightly by $3,704 or 0.08%. 



Current liabilities decreased by $48,862 or 23.51%, which is due primarily to decreases 
vendors' payable of $53,186. Noncurrent liabilities increased by $2,910 or 8.05%. 

As illustrated in the above Comparative Statement of Net Position, the overall Net Position 
of the Authority increased by $324,046 or 4.15%. Unrestricted Net Position increased by 
$320,342 or 11.13%, due to positive operating results and Net Investment in Capital Assets 
increased by $3,704 or 0.08% due to capital improvements made during the year. 

While the Statement of Net Position shows the change in financial position, the Statement of 
Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position breaks down our revenues and expenses 
further. Table 11, which follows, provides a comparative statement of these changes. Table 
Ill provides a Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position by program. 

Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston 

Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position 

TABLE II 

2023 2022 Total Change %Change 

Tenant Revenue 
Grant Funding 

Interest Income 
Other Income 

Total Revenue 

Administration 

Tenant Servi·ces 
Utilities 
Protective Services 
Maintenance 
General 
Depreciation 

Total Expenses 

Change in Net Position 
Beginni ng Net Pos ition 

Ending Net Position 

$ 

$ 

1,014,507 $ 

2,024,823 
11,209 

270,390 

3,320,929 

572,344 
26,467 

274,746 
33,208 

1,263,957 
332,392 
493,769 

2,996,883 

324,046 
7,805,958 

8,130,004 s 
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927,667 $ 86,840 9 .36% 
2,112,260 (87,437) -4 .14% 

5,785 5,424 93.76% 
218,580 51,810 23.70% 

3,264,292 56,637 1.74% 

574,626 (2,282) -0.40% 
26,651 (184) -'0 .69% 

304,103 (29,357) -9.65% 

50,933 (17,725) --34.80% 
997,855 266,102 26.67% 
312,536 19,856 6.35% 
446,553 47,216 10.57% 

2,713,257 283,626 10.45% 

551,035 (226,989) -41.19% 
7,254,923 551,035 7.60% 

7,805,958 s 324,046 4.15% 



Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston 

Statement of Revenues, Expense:., and Changes In Net Position -By Program 

For Vear Ended June 30, 2023 

TABL!; III 

Public & 

Jndian Central Business. 

Housing Office Activities MTW Eliminations Total 
-

Tenant Revenue s 1,009,392 $ - s 5,115 $ - s - $ 1,014,507 

Grant Fundl ng 2,024, 823 2,024,823 

Interest Income 2,003 6,569 2,637 11,209 

Other Income 83,336 326,699 187,054 /326,699) 270,390 

Total Revenue 1,094,731 333,168 194,806 2,0241823 j326,6'99! 3,320,929 

Adm inistration 664,641 194,693 3,829 (290,819) 572,344 

Asset Management 35,880 (35,880) 

Tenant Services 26,467 26,467 

Utilltie 5 274,746 274-,746 

Maintenance 1,214,300 49,657 1,263,957 

Protective Services 33,208 3'3,208 

Gener al 321,669 10,723 332,392 

Interest 

Depreciation 492,536 1,233 493,769 

Total Expeoses 3,063,447 205,416 54,719 (326,699} 2,?96,883 

Change In Net Position (1,968,716) J.27,852 140,087 2,024,823 324,046 

Transfer of Funds 2, 024,823 (2, 024,823) 

Beglnn frig, Net Position 5,665,105 1,084,702 1,056,151 7,805,958 

Ending Net Position s 5,721,212 $ 1,212,554 $ 1,196,238 $ - $ $ 8,130,004 

REVENUES 

In reviewing the Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position, you will find 
that 60.97% of the Authority's revenues are derived from grants from the Department of 
Housing and Urban Development. The Authority receives revenue from tenants for dwelling 
rental charges, excess utilities, and miscellaneous charges which account for 30.55% of total 
revenue. Other Revenue, including insurance proceeds, Interest from Investments, and 
Property, Grant, and Asset Management Fees to the Central office comprises the remaining 
8.48%, 

Compared to the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022, revenues showed an overall increase of 
$56,637 or 1.74%. Tenant revenue increased by $86,840 or 9.36% due to increased 
occupancy and higher average rents. Grant funding decreased by $87,437 or 4.14% due to 
decreased capital fund draws during the year. Investment income increased by $5,424 due 
to higher rates, and other income increased by $51,810 due to insurance proceeds. 

1 



2023 Revenues 

60.97% 

EXPENSES 

■ Te nant Revenue 

■ Grant Funding 

lnte rest Income 

■ Other Income 

The Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston experienced an increase in expenses of 
$283,626 or 10.45%. Expenses were $2,713,257 in FY2022, compared to $2,996,883 in 
FY2023. 

2023 Expenses 

19.10% 

42.18% 

■ Administrat ion 

■ Asset Management 

Tenant Services 

■ Utilities 

Maintenance 

Protective Services 

General 

Interest 

Depreciation 

The highlights of changes in expenses for the current year are as follows: 

Administrative - Administrative costs include all non-maintenance and non-resident service 
personnel costs (including benefits and accrued leave), legal costs, auditing costs, travel and 
tra ining costs, and other administrative costs such as supplies, telephone expense, etc. 
Compared to 2022, administrative costs decreased slightly by $2,282 or 0.40%. 
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Tenant Services - Tenant services costs include all costs incurred by the Authority to provide 
social services to the residents. Tenant Services costs decreased by $184 or 0.69%. 

Utilities - The tota l utilities expense decreased by $29,357 or 9.65% due to decreased sewer 
expenses which was due to a leak in the prior year that was repaired. 

Maintenance - Maintenance costs are all costs incurred by the Authority to maintain its Public 
Housing units in a safe and sanitary manner. Costs include personnel costs, materials used 
to maintain the units, contracts for waste management and telephone/radio service, etc. 
Maintenance expenses for the Authority increased by $266,102 or 26.67% due to increased 
contract costs for increased improvements made during the year. 

Protective Services - Protective services expense includes security costs/measures used to 
protect they agency. During the current year, protective services expense decreased by 
$17,725 or 34.80% due to the reduction in staff in this department. 

General Expenses - General expenses include insurance costs, property taxes, compensated 
absences and collection losses. General expenses fo r the Authority increased by $19,856 or 
6.35% due mainly to increases in insurance expense of $40,597 or 18.67%. 

Depreciation Expense - Depreciation expense increased py $47,216 or 10.57% due to more 
assets placed into service in the current year. 

CAPITAL ASSETS 

As of June 30, 2023, the Authority experienced a net increase in its capital assets of $3,704 
or 0.08% to $4,931,281. The following chart illustrates the Capital Asset values for 2023 and 
2022. 

Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston 

Comparative Statement of Capital Assets 

TABLE IV 

2023 2022 Total Change %Chan;e 

Land s 38,768 $ 38,768 $ 0.00% 

Bui ldi ngs & improvements 16,788,698 16,323,693 465,005 2.85% 

Equi pment 633,029 600,926 3 2,103 5.34% 

Cons truction i n Progress 0 .00% 
17,460,495 16,963,387 497,108 2.93% 

Accu mula ted Depreciation p 21529 ,214) t12,035,810} (493,4041 4 .10% 

Total Capital Assets s 4,931,281 $ 4,927,577 $ 3,704 0 .08% 
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Major changes in the capital asset accounts are summarized below: 

Balance at July 1, 2022 
Current period additions -capital fund 
Current period additions - operations 
Dispositions, net 
Current period depreciation expense 

Balance at June 30, 2023 

DEBT OBLIGATIONS 

As of June 30, 2023, the Authority had no outstanding debt. 

ECONOMIC FACTORS 

$ 4,927,577 
462,341 

35,223 
(91) 

(493,769) 

s 4,931,281 

Several significant economic factors affecting the Housing Authority are as follows: 

• Congressional funding of the Department of Housing and Urban Development, 
including potential "subsidy allocation adjustments." 

• Local inflationary, recessionary and emproyment trends, which can affect resident 
incomes and therefore the amount of rental income 

CONCLUSIONS: 

Overall, the Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston had a good year financially. Its 
management is committed to staying abreast of regulations and appropriations as well as 
maintaining an ongoing analysis of all budgets and expenses to ensure that the Authority 
continues to operate at the highest standards established by the Real Estate Assessment 
Center and the Department of Housing and Urban Development. 

This financial report is designed to provide our residents, the citizens of Ruston, Louisiana, all 
federal and state regulatory bodies, and any creditors with a general overview of the 
Authority's finances. If you have any questions regarding these financial statements or 
supplemental information, you may contact the Executive Director or Assistant Executive 
Director at (318) 255-3644, or address your correspondence to: Housing Authority of the 
Town of Ruston, P.O. Box 510, Ruston, LA 71270. 
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Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston 

Ruston, Louisiana 

Current Assets 

Cash & cash equivalents - unrestricted 

Cash & cash equivalents - restricted 

Accounts receivable, net 

Prepaid expenses 

Inventories, net 

Total Current Assets 

Noncurrent Assets 

Capital Assets: 

Land 

Buildings & Improvements 

furniture & equipment 

Less: Accumulated depreciation 

Total Capital Assets 

Total Noncurrent Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

JUNE 301 2023 

ASSETS 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements . 

$ 3,000,113 

65,399 

74,653 

206,647 

49,950 

3,396,762 

38,768 

16,788,698 

633,029 

17,460,495 

(12,529,214) 

4,931,281 

4,931,281 

S 8,328,043 
====== 



Current Llabilitles 

Accounts payable 

Accrued liabilities 

Unearned revenue 

Tenant security deposits/escrow deposits 

Total Current Liabilities 

Noncurrent Liabilities - -

Accrued liabili ties - noncurrent 

Total Noncurrent Liabilities 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

Net Position 

Net investment in capital assets 

Unrestricted 

TOTAL NET POSITION 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & NET POSITION 

LIABILITIES & NET POSITION 

s 

11 

49,251 

26,287 

18,034 

65,399 

158,971 

39,068 

39,068 

198,039 

4,931,281 

3,198,723 

8,130,004 

8,328,043 



Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston 

Ruston, Louisiana 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION 

FOR THE VEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

Operating Revenues 

Tenant revenue 

Governmental grants & subsidy 

Other income 

Total Operating Revenue 

Operating Expenses 

Administration 

Tenant services 

Utilities 

Maintenance & operations 

Protective services 

Genera! expense 

Depreciation expense 

Total Operating Expense 

Net Operating lncome/(loss) 

Nonoperating Revenues/fExpenses) 

Investment income 

Gain/(loss) on disposition of capital assets 

Net Nonoperatlng Revenues/ (Expenses) 

Net lncome/(Loss) before capital grants 

Capital grants 

lncrease/(Decrease) in Net Position 

Total Net Position - beginning 

Total Net Position - ending 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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$ 1,014,507 

1,562,482 

270,481 

2,847,470 

572,344 

26,467 

274,746 

1,263,957 

33,208 

332,392 

493,769 

2,996,883 

(149,413) 

ll,209 

(91) 

11,118 

(138,295) 

462,341 

324,046 

7,805,958 

$ 8,130,004 



Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston 

Ruston, Louisiana 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

FOR THE VEAR ENDED JUNE 30-, 2023 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Receipts from customers and users 

Governmental grants & subsidy - operations 

Payments to suppliers 

Payments to employees 

NET CASH PROVIDED/(USED) FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Interest recelved 

NET CASH PROVIDED/(USED) FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Governmental capital grant fund received 

Additions to capital assets - capital funds 

Additions to capital assets - operations 

NET CASH PROVIDED/(USED) FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF PERIOD 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Net lncome/(Loss) from operations 

Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash provided by operating activities; 

Depredation 

Decrease (Increase) in accounts receivable 

Decrease (Increase) in prepaid expenses 

Decrease (Increase) In inventory 

Increase (Decrease) in accounts payable 

Increase (Decrease) in accrued liabilities 

Increase (Decrease) in uneamed revenue 

Increase (Decrease) in security/trust deposits 

NET CASH PROVIDED/(USED) FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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$ 1,284,988 

1,562,482 

(1,724,994) 

(813,768) 

308,708 

11,209 

11,209 

462,341 

(462,341) 

(35,223) 

(35,223) 

284,694 

2,780,818 

$ 3,065,512 

$ (149,413) 

493,769 

44,185 

(41,181) 

7,300 

(53,186) 

2,888 

5,499 

(1,153) 

s 308,708 



NOTE A · 

HOUSING AUTHORITY Of THE TOWN OF RUSTON 

Ruston, Louisiana 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2023 

SUMMARY OF ORGANIZATION, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND REPORTING ENTITY: 

Organization - The Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston ("The Authority") is a Quasi­
governmental entity which was organized under the laws of the State of Louisiana, as a tax­
exempt, quasi-government entity under the United States Housing Act of 1937. This Housing 
Authority was organized for the .purpose of providing decent, safe and sanitary housing for low­
income families. The Authority entered into Annual Contributions Contract No. FW-1074 with the 
Department of Housing and Urban Development for the purpose of financing unit construction 
and the retirement of debt. 

Reporting Entity - In determining how to define the reporting entity, management has considered 
all potential component units. The decision to include a component unit in the reporting entity 
was made by applying the criteria set forth in Section 2100 and 2600 of GASB's Codification of 
Governmental Accounting ohd Financial Reporting Standards, include the following: 

• the organizatfon is legally separate (can sue and be sued in their own name) 
• the Authority holds the corporate powers of the organization 
• the Authority appoints a voting majority 
• the Authority is able to impose its will on the organization 
• the organization has the potential to impose a financial benefit/burden on the Authority-
• there is fiscal dependency by the organization on the Authority 

Based upon the above criteria, all the operations of the Authority are included ln these financial 
statements and there are no operations or component units, which have been excluded in this 
report, 

Basis of Accounting: 

The financial statements of the Authority have been prepared in conformity with Generally 
Accepted Accounting Principles (GMP). The following summary of the more significant accounting 
policies is presented to assist the reader in interpreting these financial statements, and should be 
viewed as an ihtegral part of this report. 

The financial statements of the Authority are presented from a fund perspective. Fund accounting 
is designed to demonstrate legal compliance and to aid financial management by segregating 
transactions related to certain Authority functions. The fund is a separate accounting entity with a 
self-balancing set of accounts, which include its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues and 
expenses/expenditures. Funds consist of three major categories: government, proprietary and 
fiduciary. Funds within each major category are grouped by fund type in the combined financial 
statements. The Authority uses the following fund: 

Proprietary Fund Types - This fund is used to account for the Authority's ongoing activities that 
are similar to those often found in the private sector. The generally accepted accounting principles 
here are generally those applicable to similar businesses in the prfvate sector; the accounting 
measurement focus is on determination of net income, financial position, and cash flows. The 
accounting objectives are a determination of net income, financial position and changes in cash 
flow. All assets and liabilities associated with a Proprietary Fund's activities are included on its 
Statement of Net Position. Proprietary Fund Net Position is segregated into Net Investment in 
Capital Assets, Restricted Net Position, and Unrestricted Net Position. The following are the 
Authority's Proprietary Fund Types: 
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NOTE A-

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE TOWN OF RUSTON 
Ruston, Louisiana 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2023 

(Continued} 

SUMMARY OF ORGANIZATION, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND REPORTING ENTITY: (Cont'd} 

Enterprise Fund - This fund is used to account for operations that are financed and operated in a 
manner similar to private businesses where the Intent of the governing body is that the costs 
(expenditures, including depreciation} of providing goods or services to the general public on a 
continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges or where the governing 
body has decided that periodic determination of revenues earned, expenditures incurred, or net 
income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability 
or other purposes. The Authority operates the following programs in the Enterprise Fund: 

1. Public and Indian Housing - The objective of the program is to provide decent, safe and 
sanitary housing and related facilities for eligible low-income families and the elderly. 

2. Public Housing Capltal Fund Program - The objective of this program is to improve the 
physical condition of the Low-Income Public Housing units and upgrade the management of the 
program. 

3. Business Activities - The objective of this program is to acquire affordable housing property 
within the Ruston area. This program repre$ents the actlvity of the Ruston Community 
Corporat ion. 

4. Moving to Work Demonstration Program - During the current fiscal year, the Authority has 
entered into the Moving to Work (MTW) program, wl)ich allows the Authority the opportunity to 
design and test innovative, locally designed strategies that use Federal dollars more efficiently, 
help residents find employment and become self-sufficient, and increase housing choices for low­
income families. MTW allows PHAs exemptions from many existing public housing and voucher 
rules and provides funding flexibility with how they use their Federal funds. 

Encumbrances - The Authority does not .use encumbrance accounting. 

Budgets - The Authority is required by its HUD Annual Contributions Contracts to adopt an annual 
budget for the Low Rent Housing Program included in the General Fund. Annual budgets are not 
required for capital projects funds as their budgets are approved for the length of the project. 
Both annual and project length budgets require grantor approval. Appropriations are authorized 
at the function level. Management may transfer budget authorizations between functions except 
that increases for administration and capital expenditures categories must be approved by HUD. 
All appropriations which are not used lapse at year end. Budgeted amounts are as originally 
adopted or as amended by the Board and approved by HUD. 

Other particulars related to balance sheet items include: 

1. Cash and Investments: 

Cash includes amounts in demand deposits as well as short-term investments with a maturity date 
within three months of the date acquired by the Authority. Investments are stated at cost which 
approximates market. 
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NOTE A -

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE TOWN OF RUSTON 

Ruston, Louisiana 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2023 

(Continued) 

SUMMARY OF ORGANIZATION, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND REPORTING ENTITY: (Cont'd) 

2. Buildings and Equipment: 

Buildings and equipment are carried at historical costs. Donated assets are recorded at fair market 
value at the date of the donation. If the initial cost of the piece of equipment and/or other 
personal property is $1,000 or more, and the anticipated life or useful value is more than one year, 
the same shall be capitalized. Depreciation of buildings and equipment is computed using the 
straight-line method at rates based on useful lives of 3 to 5 years for equipment, 15 years for 
leasehold improvements and 30 years for buildings. 

3. Subsidies: 

Operating grants and subsidy are recorded as operating revenue on the Statement of Revenues, 
Expenses, and Change in Net Position, while grants for capital improvements have been added to 
Net Position and are not shown as operating income. 

4. Income Taxes: 

The Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston is a Quasi-governmental entity. The Authority is not 
subject to Federal or State income taxes. 

5. Use of Estimates: 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting 
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported 
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of 
the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting 
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

6. Compensation for Future Absences: 

It is the policy of the Authority to accumulate earned but unused annual leave benefits which will 
be paid to employees upon separation from Authority service. A maximum of 30 days or 240 
hours of unused leave time may be carried forward annually by each employee. Employees who 
separate from employment for any reason other than retirement shall forfeit all accrued sick 
leave. 

7. Accounts Receivable: 

Collection losses are charged off against an allowance for doubtful accounts. The allowance 
account is adjusted annually to properly reflect the balance of net accounts receivable due. 
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NOTE A -

NOTES-

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE TOWN OF RUSTON 

Ruston, Louisiana 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2023 
(Continued) 

SUMMARY OF ORGANIZATION, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND REPORTING ENTITY: (Cont'd) 

8. Operating Revenue: 

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating Items. 
Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and 
delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund's principal ongoing operations. The 
principal operating revenues of the Authority are charges to customers for rents. Operating 
expenses include the cost of sales and services, administrative expenses, and depreciation on 
capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as non­
operating revenues and expenses. 

Subsidies received from HUD or other granter agencies, for operating purposes, are recorded as 
operating revenue in the operating statement while capital grant funds are added to the net 
position below the nonoperating revenue and expense. 

9. New Accounting Pronouncements: 

During FY 2023, there were no new pronouncements implemented that wouJd have a mate(ial 
effect on the financial statements. 

CASH AND INVESTMENTS: 

All the deposits of the Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston are either insured or 
collateralized by using the Dedicated Method whereby all deposits that exceed the federal 
depository insurance coverage level are collateralized with securities held by the Authority's 
agents in these units' names. The Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston has no policy 
regarding custodial credit risk for deposits. 

At June 30, 2023, the Authority's cash and cash equivalents deposits had a carrying amount of 
$3,065,462 and bank balances of $3,125,912. Of the bank balances held in various financial 
institutions, $810,853 was covered by federal depository insurance and the remainder was 
covered by collateral held under the dedicated method. At June 30, 2023, the Authority's petty 
cash/change funds totaled $50. 

Interest rate risk - As a means of limiting its exposure to fair value losses arising from rising 
interest rates, the Authority typically limits its investment portfolio to maturities of 12 months or 
less. 

Credit risk -The Authority has no policy regarding credit risk. 

Custodial credit risk - For an investment, the custodial risk is the risk that in the event of the 
failure of the counterparty, the Authority will not be able to recover the value of its investments 
or collateral securities that are in the possessron of an outside party. All cash balances are in five 
banks and are fully collateralized at 100% and pledged securities are noted below. The Authority 
has no policy on custodial credit risk. 
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NOTE 8-

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE TOWN OF RUSTON 
Ruston, Louisiana 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2023 

(ContTnued) 

CASH AND INVESTMENTS: (Cont'd) 

Concentration of credit risk - The Authority places no limit on the amount that it may Invest in 
certificates of deposits. The Authority has no policy regarding credit risk. 

The above balances are contained in the following types of accounts at various financial 
institutions. 

Cash & Investments at June 30, 2023, are as follows: 

Checking accounts 
Petty cash 

Restricted Cash and Investments: 

$ 3,065,462 

so 

$ 3.065,512 

Rental deposits are reserved until refunded to the tenant or used to cover expenses upon 
departure. The tenant security deposit cash and liability balances are as follows :. 

Tenant secu_rity deposit - ·cash 

Tenant security deposit - liabilit y 

Collateralization: 

s 65.399 

$ 65.399 

As of June 30, 2023, the following securities were pledged as collateral to secure the deposits of the 
Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston: 

Serurit~ CUSIP Market Value. 

Origin Ban~/Held at Raymond James 

FHMS KJ28 3137FREE7 $ 534,783 

FNMA Pool #AL8628 3138ETSS6 886,468 

FNMA Pool #AQ9442 3138MRP47 606,336 

FNMA Pool #AL7654 3138EQQG0 92,374 

U.S. Treasury Note 9128286GO 122,500 

U.S. Treasury Note 91282CDA6 246,992 

$ 21489,4S3 
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NOTE C-

NOTED-

NOTEE-

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE TOWN OF RUSTON 
Ruston, Louisiana 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2023 

(Continued) 

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE AND ACCRUED RECEIVABLES: 

Accounts Receivable and Accrued Receivables at June 30, 2023, consisted of the following: 

Tenants Accounts Receivable (Net of Allowance - $482) 
Accounts Receivable-HUD 

Accounts Receivable - Other Government 
Accounts Receivable - misc. 

Accrued Interest Receivable 

PREPAID EXPENSES: 

Prepaid expenses at June 30, 2023, consisted of the following: 

Prepaid insurance & expenses 
Inventory materials 

CAPITAL ASSETS: 

$ 

s 

$ 

s 

12,452 

33,175 
25,045 

122 

3,859 

74.653 

206,647 
49,950 

256.597 

The following is a summary of changes in the net capital assets during the fiscal year ended June 30, 
2023: 

Enterprise Activities 
Capital assets not being de predated: 
Land 
Construction Tn progress 

Total capital assets not being de predated 
Buildings & improvements 
Furniture & equipment 

Total capital assets being depreciated 
less -accumulated depredation for : 
Buildings & improvements 

Furniture & equi prnent 
Total accumulated depredation 

Total capital assets being depreciated 
Enterprise activity capttal assets, net 

Balance at July 1, 2022 

Current period additions - capital fund 
Current period additions - operations 
Dispositions, net 
Current period depreciation expense 

Balance at June 30, 2023 

s 

$ 

Begir:ming 
Balances 

38,768 

38,768 
16,323,693 

600,926 
16,924,,619 

(11,545,681) 

1490,129! 
{12,035,810! 

4!888i809 
4,927,577 
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$ 

Additions/ 
Depreciati on 

. 

465,005 
32.559 

497,564 

(457,626) 

!36,143! 
(493,769! 

s 

Transfers/ 
Dispositions 

Ending 

Balances 

· S 38,768 

38,768 
16,788,698 

--~\_45_6~) 633,029 
__ ___.,(4=5-6.._) 17,421,727 

(12,003,307) 
___ ... 36_5;_ (52S,907) 
____ 36_5_ {12,529,214} 

s 

4,892,513 
$ 4,931,281 

4,927,577 
462,341 

35,223 
(91) 

(493,769) 
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NOTE F-

NOTEG-

NOTE H-

NOTE I-

NOTE J-

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE. TOWN OF RUSTON 
Ruston, Louisiana 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2023 

(Continued) 

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES: 

Accounts Payable and Accrued liabilities at June 30, 2023, consisted of the following: 

Vendors & contractors $ 49,251 
Accrued compensated absences-current 17,364 
Accrued wages 8,923 
Tenant security deposits 65,399 
Unearned revenue 18,034 

$ 158,971 

OTHER NONCURRENT LIABIL'ITIES: 

other noncurrent liabilities at June 30, 2023, consisted of the noncurrent portion of accrued 
compensated absences of $39,068. The change in liabilitles follows; 

Balance Bala(lce Current Portion 
July 1, 2.022 Increases Decrea.ses June 30, 202.3 of Balance 

Compensated-absences s ___ s_1_,6_16_ S ___ 3_1_,3_2o_s (32,s041 s ___ s_&_,4_a2_s ___ 1_1..,,a_64_ 

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS: 

The Board of Commissfoners of the Housing Authority also serves as Directors of the Ruston 
Community Corporation, Inc. Board. This organlzation is a nonprofit corporation designed to build 
and develop affordable housing in the Ruston area. This entity is included in the consolidated 
financial statements as Business Activities. There are no other related party transactions during the 
year. 

ASSET IMPAIRMENT: 

In accordance with financial reporting standards issued by the Government Accounting 
Standards Board's, Statement No. 42, "Accounting and Financial Reporting for Impairment of 
Capital Assets and for Insurance Recoveries,, requires certain note disclosures. During the fiscat 
year ended June 30, 2023, the Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston experienced no 
permanent material impairments during the audit period. 

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES: 

The entity is subject to possible examinations made by federal regulators who determine 
compliance with terms, conditions, laws and regulations governing grants given to the entity in 
the current and prior years. These examinations may result in judgments against the entity 
and/or required refunds by the entity to federal gratitors and/or program beneficiaries. There 
were no such liabilities recorded as of June 30, 2023. 
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NOTE K-

NOT£l -

PENSION PLAN: 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE TOWN OF RUSTON 
Ruston, Louisiana 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2023 

(Continued) 

The Authority participates in the Housing-Renewal and Local Agency Retirement Plan. The plan 
administrator is William M. Mercer, Inc. The purpose of the Plan is to provide retirement benefits 
for eligible employees when they reach their norrnal retirement date. This plan is considered to 
be a defined contribution plan and as such the contribution percentages are fixed and based 
upon the employee's earnings. Employees are. eligible to participate from the date of 
employment. The Authority total covered payroll for the year ended June 30, 2023, was 
$383,064. 

The Employees are required to contribute 4.00% of their annual covered salary and the Housing 
Authority is required to contribute at a rate of 10.50% of the annual covered payroll. The 
contribution rates were established by the employee's joinder agreement. The Authority's 
contributions for each employee (and interest allocated to the employee's ·account) are fully 
vested after five years of continuous service. Authority contributions for, and interest forfeited 
by, employees who leave employment before five years of service are used to reduce the 
Authority's current period contribution requirement. The Authority's contribution for the year 
ended June 30, 2023 was $40,222 and the total pension contribution for the year was $66,109. 

Other than the above-mentioned pensfon plan, the Authority does not participate in any Other 
Post-Employment Benefits plan. 

RISK MANAGEMENT: 

The Authority is exposed to all common perils associated with the ownership and rental of real 
estate properties. A risk management program has been established to minimize loss occurrence 
and to transfer risk through various levels of insurance. Property, causality, employee dishonesty 
and public official's liability forms are used to cover the respective perils. Commercial carriers 
insure all common perils such as business auto, computer and other miscellaneous policies. 

The Authority participates in public entity risk pool (Louisiana Housing Council, Inc. Group Self 
Insurance Risk Management Agency and Participating Members) for Property, General Liability, 
Workmen's Comp and Directors and Officers Liability. Settled claims resulting from these risks have 
not exceeded risk pool coverage in any of the past three fiscal years. Rights and responsibilities of 
the Authority and the pool are contained within the pool agreement and the scope of coverage 
documents. 

NOTE M - ECONOMIC DEPENDENCY: 

NOTEN -

The Authority Owned Housing program is economically dependent on annual contributions and 
grants from the Federal government. This program operates at a loss prior to receiving the 
contributions and grants. 

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS: 

Events that occur after the balance sheet date but before the financial statements were available 
to be issued must be evaluated for recognition or disclosure. Management evaluated the activity 
of the Authority through November 8, 2023, and concluded that no subsequent events have 
occurred that would require recognition in the financial statements or disclosure in the notes to 
the financial statements. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY 
OF THE TOWN OF RUSTON 

Ruston, Louisiana 

OTHER REPORTS 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 



RECTOR & LOFTON 
REED.ER PC 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND 
OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT 

AUDITING STANDARDS 

Board of Commissioners 
Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston 
Ruston, Louisiana 71723 

HUD - New Orleans Office 
501 Magazine 9th Floor 
New Orleans, Louisiana 70130 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the 
United States, the financial statements of the Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston, as of and for the year ended June 30, 
2023, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Housing Authority of the Town of 
Ruston's basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated November 8, 2023. 

Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Housing Authority of the Town of 
Ruston's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the 
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston's internal control. 
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston's internal 
control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or employees, 
in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely 
basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a 
reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston's financial statements 
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination 
of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by 
those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and was 
not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. 
Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be 
material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified. 

Report on Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtainrng reasonable assurance about whether the Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston's financial statements 
are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts 
and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. 
However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do 
not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disdosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are 
required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 
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Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the results of 
that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the. effectiveness of the entity's Internal control or on oompliance. This 
report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the 
entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. However, 
under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this report is distributed by the Legislative Auditor as a public document. 

Loganville, Georgia 
November 8, 2023 

'R.ed"oY, 'R.eede-Y & Loftol'\/, PC 
Certified PublicAccountants 
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RECTOR & LO HON 
REEDER PC 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM AND REPORT ON INTERNAL 
CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY UNIFORM GUIDANCE 

Board of Commissioners 
Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston 
Ruston, Louisiana 71723 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program 

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program 

HUD - New Orleans Office 
501 Magazine 9th Floor 
New Orleans, Louisiana 70130 

We have audited the Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston's compliance with the types of compliance requirements 
identified as subject to audit in the 0MB Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of the 
Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston's major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2023. The Housing Authority 
of the Town of Ruston's major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying 
schedule of findings and questioned costs. 

In our opinion, the Authority complied, in all material respects, with the compliance requirements referred to above that could 
have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2023. 

Basis for Opinion on Each Major Federal Program 

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United Stat es of 
America (GAAS); the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States (Government Auditing Standards); and the audit requirements of the Title 2 U.S. 
Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for 
Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Our responsibilities under those standards and the Uniform Guidance are further 
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section of our report. 

We are required to be independent of the Authority and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with 
relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal program. Our audit does not provide a 
legal determination of the Authority's compliance with the compliance requirements referred to above. 

Responsibllities of Management for Compliance 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements referred to above and for the design, implementation, and 
maintenance of effective internal control over compliance with the requirements of laws, statutes, regulations, rules and 
provisions of contracts or grant agreements applicable to the Authoritv's federal programs. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether material noncompliance with the compliance requirements 
referred to above occurred, whether d1.1e to fraud or error, and express an opinion on the Authority's compliance based on our 
audit. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an 
audit conducted in accordance with GAAS, Government Auditing Standards, and the Uniform Guidance will always detect 
material noncompliance when it exists. The risk of not detecting material noncompliance resulting from fraud is higher than 
for that resulting from error; as fraud may involve override of internal control. Non-compliance with the compliance 
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requirements referred to above is considered material, if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, 
it would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user of the report on compliance about the Authority's compliance 
With the requirements of each major federal program as a Whole. 

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, Government Auditing Standards, and the Uniform Guidance, we 
• exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 
• Identify and assess the risks of material noncompliance, whether due to fraud or error, and design and perform 

audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence 
r.egarding the Authority's compliance with the cotnpliance requirements referred to above and performing such 
other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. 

• obtain an understanding of the Authority's internal control over compliance relevant to the audit in order to 
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances and to test and report on Internal control 
over compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on 
the effectiveness of the Authority's internal control over compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 

We are required to communicate to those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the pl,anned scope and 
timing of the audit and any significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in internal control over compliance that we 
identified during the audit. 

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the desjgn or operation of a control over compliance does not 
allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and 
correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness 
in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in intetnal control over compliance, such 
that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal 
program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over 
compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance 
requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, vet 
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the Auditor's 
Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section above and was not designed to identify alt deficiencies in internal 
control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies in internal control over compliance. 
Given these litnitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we 
consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been 
identified. 

Our audit was not designed for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over 
compllance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing ofinternal control 
over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, this report Is 
not suitable for any other purpose. However, under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513. this report is distributed bv the 
legislative Auditor as a public document. 

Loganville, Georgia 
November 8, 2023 

'R,ecz--OY, 'R,eeae,v 4 L~ PC 
Certified Public Accountants 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY Of THE TOWN OF RUSTON 
Ruston, Louisiana 

STATUS Of PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS 

The prior audit report for the period ended June 30, 2022, contained no formal audit findings. 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

Section I - Summary of Auditor's Results: 
financial Statements 

Type of report issued on the financial statements: 
Internal control over financial reporting: 

Material weakness(es) identified? 
Significant deficiency(ies) identified not 
considered to be material weaknesses? 

Noncompliance material to the financial statements noted? 

Federal Awards 

Internal controls over major programs: 
Material weakness(es) identified? 
Significant deficiency(ies) identified not 
considered to be material weaknesses? 

Type of report issued on the compliance for major programs: 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported 
under 2 CFR §200.516(a)? 

Identification of major program(s): 

ALN 14.881- Moving To Work Demonstration 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and type B programs: 

Low Risk Auditee under 2 CFR §200.520? 

Section II - Financial Statement Findings 

Findings related to financial statements in accordance with GAGAS: 

None reported 

Section tit - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs 

Findings and questioned costs for Federal Awards as defined In Z CFR §ZOO.Sl6{a): 

None reported 
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Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston 

Rustol\, Louisiana 

FINANCIAL DATA SUBMISSION SUMMARY 

NET POSITION ACCOUNTS 

JUNE ·30, ZOZ3 

Formula 

Put>lic and Central MTW 

lndian Hm.1:sin,g 8uslneS5 Office Proe;ram 

Willw 'AEC:OU"t UflCJjnU;on 14.850 Ac.tivities Cost Center 14.881 f..limlnation TOTAL 

ASSETS: 

CURRENT ASSITT; 

cash: 

111 Cash - unrestricted $ 598,7•2 1,159,009 .$ 1,2.42,362 $ C $ 0 31000,1131 

112 Ca:sho - restricted niaden1'riitlon & deve.loprne,M 0 0 0 0 0 0 

113 O.,h • other restrkted 0 0 0 0 0 0 

114 C'a5h - tena.nt securlty df.pos:lts 64,949 450 0 0 0 65,399 

ll5 ca.sh - restlfcted for p.ayment of current ll.abUltfes 0 0 0 0 0 D 

100 TotalC..,h 663,691 1,159,459 l ,1A2,362 0 0 l ,06S,Sl2 

Accounts and note; ,ecervable..s: 

lU Accounts reCfllVabte - f'HA projetts 0 0 0 0 0 0 

U2 Accounts recelvabre.. HUD other p,roJect.s 33,17S 0 0 0 0 33,175 

124 Accounts recelvable. ~ other govt:1rnment 0 20, Ufl 4~897 0 a 25,045 

125 Accounts re-ceivable ~ ,n1sceUaneou:5 U2 0 0 0 0 122 

ll6 Ac.t:ounts teteh1a:ble • tenants reots H,934 0 0 0 0 12,934 

126.1 A11owanre for doubtful accounl.5 - tenants (482) 0 0 0 0 (4all 

126.2 Al1owa11ce fat doublful ar:counb - other 0 0 0 0 0 0 

127 Notes rece111able - torrent 0 0 0 0 0 0 

128 Acc;ounts recetvab1e • fnntd 0 0 0 0 0 0 

128,1 Allowance for doubtful account,;-fraud 0 0 0 0 0 0 

119 Accrued intereil recelvable J,9U 0 U •G 0 0 3,859 

120 Total receivables - net 4?,662. 20,148 6,1143 0 0 74,653 

Currient rnvestrne:nts: 

131 Investments- - unrestricted 0 0 a 0 0 0 

132 Investments ~ re1trlcted 0 0 0 0 0 0 

135 Investments • ••strlct•d for payment of cumin! llablllty 0 II 0 0 0 0 

142 Prepaid eKpen!'.es .and other assets 200,641 0 6,005 0 0 206,647 

143 lnventorles 49,950 0 0 0 0 ~9,950 

143,1 A.Howii!lncc forobu,I t~ lnvc,-:tofh!!!'.! 0 0 0 0 0 0 

144 lnterpro,:::ram due from 0 II 3),175 0 (33,175) 0 
145 A"el.l h•ld for sale 0 0 0 0 0 0 

ISO TOTAL CVRREIIT ASSE-1'S 961,944 1,179,607 1,288,386 0 !33,1751 3,395,762 

NOIICURRtNT ASSETS: 

CapltaJ A55ets: 

161 Land 35,768 3,000 0 0 0 38,lfiB 

.162 Building, 3,9•a,4w 37,000 0 0 0 3,985,420 

163 Furniture & equipment • dwellings 0 0 0 0 0 0 

164 Furniture & equipment- admln 588,134 0 44,895 0 0 633,029 

165 Leasehold tfflprovoments U,!I03,i78 0 0 0 0 U,803,278 

166 Accumulat•d depreciation (12,461,4001 (22,919) 144,895) 0 0 (12,5l9,2l4) 

167 Cons.tr\Jccion In proces:,s 0 0 0 0 0 0 

168 lnfrastrtJttUre 0 0 0 0 0 0 

160 Totar c:apiuil us~ts - net 4.914,200 17,081 0 0 0 4,93.,28L 

171 Notes ,·eceivilbre - nonaJrreot 0 0 0 0 0 0 

172 Notes receivabte - noncurrent- past due 0 0 0 0 0 0 

173 Grants recelvabte - oont.urrent 0 0 0 0 0 0 

174 O(her .. ,et, 0 0 0 0 0 0 

176 Investment ln Joint ventures 0 0 0 0 0 0 

180 TOTAL NONCURRE,r;T ASSETS 4,9i4,100 17,081 0 0 0 4,93").281 

200 0e-ferril!'d Outflow of Re.soAJrc.es 0 0 0 0 0 0 

290 TOT Ill ASSETS & DEfFEREO OUTfLOW OF RESOURCES S,876,144 $ 1,196,688 1,288,386 $ 0 $ jJl,175) .$ 8,328,OU 
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Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston 

Ruston, Louisiana 

FINANCIAL DATA SUBMISSION SUMMARY 

NET POSITION ACCOUNTS 

JUNE 30, 2023 

formula 

Public and Central MfW 

lndla·n Holl5Ing Business Office. Program 

FOSLine~ Accounc tll!mjp119n 14,850 Activltle• Ccst Center 14.881 EllmlnaUon TOTAL 

LIABILITIES AND NIT POSITTON: 

UA81LITI£S: 

CURRENT LIABILITIES: 

311 Ca.h overdraft $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 s 0 0 s 0 

312 Accoun1s payable<= 90 days 0 0 49,251 0 0 49,251 

313 Accounts payable > 90 day's 0 0 0 0 0 0 

311 Accrued salo(les/payroll wlt~~oldlng 0 0 8,923 0 0 s,gn 
322 Accrued c:ompe-nsated absences - current 12,655 0 4,709 0 0 17,364 

324 Accrued contingency II• blllty 0 0 0 0 0 0 

325 Accrued Interest payable 0 0 0 0 0 0 

331 Accounts payable - HUD PHA prograI11s 0 0 0 0 0 0 

332 Accounu payable • 1'HA projects 0 0 0 0 0 0 

333 Accounts payable - ocher gov, 0 0 0 0 0 0 

341 Tenant security deposits 64,949 450 0 0 0 65,399 

342 Unearno-d ,ove,1uo- 18,034 0 0 0 0 18,034 

343 QJrreot ponlon of L-T de~I - capital projects 0 0 0 0 0 0 

344 Current portion of L-T debt - operating borrowing, 0 0 0 0 0 0 

345 Other current liabilities 0 0 D 0 0 0 

346 AccrYed liabllltles • other 0 0 0 0 0 0 

347 lnterprogram [due tol 33,175 0 0 0 (33,175) 0 

348 Lo•n lfabllily • ouri~nl D 0 0 0 0 0 

310 TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 128,813 450 62,883 0 (33,175) 158,971 

NONC:URRENT llABILITIES: 

351 Lot,i-term debt, net of current · capital proJectJ 0 0 0 0 0 0 

J52 lnng~te,m de-bti net of current - operating borrowings 0 0 0 0 0 0 

353 Noncurrent lfabllitfes • otl,er 0 0 0 0 D 0 

354 Aocrued comp. absence;- long term 26,119 0 12,949 0 0 39,068 

JSS Loa" tiabUlty - n0ncurrent 0 0 0 0 0 0 

356 FASB 5 liabllitle, 0 0 0 0 0 0 

357 Aocrued pen,ron, & OPEB llablllUes 0 0 0 0 0 0 

350 TOTAL NONC:Ul\l\ENT LIABILITIES 26,I19 0 11,949 0 0 '19,068 

300 TOTAL LIABILITIES 154,932 450 75,832 0 133,175) 198,039 

400 Deferred Inflow or Resources 0 0 0 0 0 0 

NET POSlTION': 

508-4 Net 1nve,tment In capital assets 4,914,200 17108.l 0 0 0 4,931,281 

511.4 Reslrict~d 0 0 0 0 0 0 

512.4 u~restrlcted 807,012 1,179,157 1,211,554 0 0 3,198,723 

SB TOTAL NET POSITION S,721,212 1,1%,238 1,212,554 0 0 8,130,004 

600 TOTAL UABIUTIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS AND NET POSITION s 5,876,144 $ 1,196,688 $ 1,288;386 $ 0 $ (33,175) s 8,328,04) 
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Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston 
Ruston., Louisiana 

FINANCIAL DATA SUBMISSION SUMMARY 
REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN -NET POSITION ACCOUNTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

Public and Central MTW 

Indian Housing Business Off)ce Program 

EDS Unelf ACOOUl\l Oestripllon 14.850 Activities Con Center 14.881. 

REVENUES: 
70300 Net tenant ,entaf revenue $ 81S,222 $ 4,950 $ 0 s 0 

70400 Tenant revenue - other 194,170 165 0 0 

70500 Total tenant revenue 1,009,392 5,115 0 0 

70600 HUD PHA grants - operating 0 0 0 0 

70610 HUD PHA grants - capftal 0 0 0 0 

70710 Management fee 0 0 265,09,; 0 

70720 Asset management fee 0 0 35,880 0 
70730 Bookkeeping fee 0 0 25,725 0 

70740 Front line service fee 0 0 0 0 

70750 Other fees 0 0 0 0 

70700 Tot~I 'fee revenue 0 0 326,699 0 

70800 Other government grants 0 0 0 0 
71100 Investment income - unrestricted 2,003 2,637 6,569 0 
71200 Mortgage interest 1·ncome 0 0 0 0 
71300 Proceeds from disposition of assets held for sale 0 0 0 0 
71310 Cost of sale of assets 0 0 0 0 
71400 Fraud recovery 0 0 0 0 
71500 Other revenue 83,427 187,054 0 0 

71600 G11in/(loss) on disposltior, (91) 0 0 0 
71000 Investment lnoome - re t ricted 0 0 0 0 
70000 TOTAL REVENUES $ 1,094,731 $ 194,806 $ 333,268 $ 0 

EXPENSES: 

Admini5tratlve: 

91100 Admfnlstrat111e salaries $ 132,252 s 0 $ 103,192 s 0 
91200 Auditing fees 10,250 0 5,000 0 

91300 Management fees 265,094 0 0 0 
91310 Bookkeeping fe.es 25,725 0 0 0 
91400 Advertising & mar~eting 1..1.98 0 0 0 
91500 Employee benefits - administrative 77,420 0 17,449 0 
91600 Office expense 28,960 0 18,461 0 
91700 Legal expense 0 0 0 0 

91800 Travel expense 8,834 0 0 0 

91810 Allocated overh earl 0 0 0 0 

91900 Other operating - administrative 114,908 3,829 50,591 0 

91000 Total Administrative E)(llense 664,641 3,829 194,693 0 

92000 Asset management fee 35,880 0 0 0 

Tenant services; 

92100 Tenant services - salaries 0 0 0 0 
92200 Relocation costs. 0 0 0 0 

92300 Employee beneflts - te~ant services 0 0 0 0 

92400 Other tenant services 26,467 0 0 o· 
92.5.00 Total Tenant Services 26..467 0 0 0 



MTW MTW 
Uemonstrat1on Demonstration 

Prog,..,m Program 

Low Rem Capital fund 

14.0PS 14.CfP Elimination TOTAL 

0 $ 0 $ 0 s 820,1TI 

0 0 0 194,335 
0 0 0 1,014,507 

1,109,522 452,960 0 1,562,482 

0 462 341 0 462,341 

0 0 (265,094) 0 

0 0 (35,880) 0 

0 0 (25,725) 0 
0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 (326,699} 0 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 ll,209 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 270,481 

0 0 0 (91) 

0 0 0 0 

s l,109,SZZ s 915,301 s (326,699) $ 3,320,929 

$ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 235,444 

0 0 0 15,250 

0 0 1265,094) 0 

0 0 12s,12si 0 

0 0 0 1,198 

0 0 0 94,869 

0 0 0 47;421 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 8,834 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 169,328 

0 0 (290,819) 572,344 

0 0 (35,880) 0 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 26,457 

0 0 0 26,457 
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Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston 

Ruston, Louisiana 

FINANCIAL DATA SUBMISSION SUMMARY 

REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION ACCOUNTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

Public and Central MTW 
Indian Housing Buslne.1s Office Program 

·FDS Linell Ag:ount Description 14.850 Actrvitles Con Center 14.881 

Utllitres: 

93100 Water 28,161 0 0 0 
93200 Electrlc1ty 160,113 0 0 0 
93300 Gas 7,772 0 0 0 
93400 Fuel 0 0 0 0 
93500 Labor 0 0 0 0 
93600 Sewer 78,700 0 0 0 
93700 Employee benefits - utilities 0 0 0 0 
93800 Other utllitfes e~pense 0 0 0 0 
93000 Total Utllit1es Expense 274 746 0 0 0 

Ordinary Maintenance & Operatlon: 

94100 Labor 336,283 25,812 0 0 
34200 Materials 106,024 1,600 0 0 
94300 Contracts 652,508 20~270 0 0 

94300-010 Garbage &. trash removal contracts 33,058 0 0 0 
94300·020 Heating. & cooling contracts 0 0 0 0 

94300-030 Snow removal contracts 0 0 0 0 
94300·0'10 Elevator maintenance contracts 0 0 0 0 
94300•050 Landscape & grounds contracts 72,308 0 0 0 
94300-060 Unit turnaround contracts 0 0 0 0 
94300•070 Electrical contracts 0 0 0 0 
94300,08() Plumbing contracts 0 0 0 0 

94300·090 Extermination contracts 22,838 0 0 0 

94300·100 Janltortal contracts 0 0 0 0 

\J4300·J.t0 Routine ma fnt enance contracts 56,640 0 0 0 

94300-120 Contract coru • other 467,764 10, 270 0 0 
94500 Employee benefit contributions 119,385 1,975 0 0 
94000 Total Ordinary Maintenance & OperatJon 1,214,300 49,657 0 0 

Protective servtces: 

95100 Protective services - tabor 30,119 0 0 0 
95200 Protective services - other contract costs 0 0 0 0 
95300 Other protective services 1,133 0 0 0 
95500 Employee benefits • protective services 1,956 0 0 0 
95000 Total erotectlve Services 33,208 0 0 0 

Insurance Premtums: 

96110 Property insurance 208,127 0 0 0 

96120 Liability insurance 6,323 0 0 0 

96130 Workmen's compe"satlon 22,533 0 0 0 

96140 Insurance - other 20,845 0 185 0 

96100 Total Insurance Premiums 257,828 0 185 0 



MTW 

Demonstration 

Program 

Low Rent 

14.0PS 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

MTW 
Demonstration 

Program 

Capital Fund 

14.CFP 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Elimination TOTAL 

0 28,161 

0 160,113 
(l 7,772 

0 0 

0 0 

0 78,700 

0 0 

0 0 

0 274,746 

0 362,095 

0 107,624 

0 672,878 

0 33,058 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 72,308 

0 0 

0 0 
0 0 

0 22,838 

0 0 

0 56,640 

0 488,030 

0 121,360 

0 1,263,957 

0 30,119 

0 0 

0 1,133 

0 1,956 

0 33,208 

0 208,127 

0 6,323 

0 22,533 

0 21,030 

0 258,013 
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Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston 
Ruston, Louisiana 

FINANCIAL DATA SUBMISSION SUMMARY 
REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION ACCOUNTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

Public and, Central 
Indian Housing Business Office 

FDS line# Account Oescrtotlon 14.8S0 Activltles Cost Center 

General Expenses: 

96200 Other general expense 0 0 0 

96210 Compensated absences 26,782 0 10,538 

96300 Payments in lieu of taxes 0 0 0 

96400 Bad debt - tenant rents 37,059 0 0 

96500 Bad debt - mortgages 0 0 0 

96600 Bad debt • other 0 0 ,0 

96800 Severance expense 0 0 0 

96000 Total General E)cpenses 63,84.1 0 10,538 

financial Expenses~ 

96710 Interest expense - Mortgage Payable 0 0 0 

96720 Interest expense · Note; Payable 0 0 0 

96730 Amortrzatlon - ]ssuance costs 0 0 0 

96700 Tot<1I Flnancial Expenses 0 0 0 

95900 TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE 2,570.911 53,486 205,416 

97000 E)(CESS OPERATING REVENUE (1.476,180,) 141,320, 127,852 

Other Expenses: 

97100 Extraordinary maintenance 0 0 0 

97200 Casualty losses 0 0 0 
97300 Housing assistance payments 0 0 0 
97350 HAP pt1rtabllity-in 0 0 0 
97400 Depreciation expense 492,536 1,233 0 
97500 Fraud losses 0 0 0 
97600 Cap1tal outlavs - govemn,enta! funds 0 0 0 
97700 Debt principal payment - gov't funds 0 0 0 
97800 Dwelling on1ts rents e~pe~se 0 0 0 

Tt1tal Other Expenses 492,536 1,233 0 

90000 TOTAL EXPENSES $ 3,053,447 $ 54,719 $ ZOS,416 

10010 Operating transfer fn 2,060,823 0 0 
10020 Operating transfer out (36,000) 0 0 
10100 Total other ftnancing sources (uses) 2,024,823 0 0 

10000 EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES $ 56,107 $ 140,087 $ 127,852 
11030 Beginning Net Position 5,665,105 1,056,151 1,084,702 

-Ending Net Position 5,721,212 $ 1,196,238 $ 1,212,554 

11190 Units Available. 3,496 12 

1.1i10 Urd\s Leased 3,430 u 

MTW 

Program 

14.881. 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

$ 0 

2,204,822 
(2,204,822) 

0 

$ 0 

0 

s 0 



MTW MTW 
Oernonsmnion Demonstra!lon 

Program Program 

low Rent Capita! Fund 

14.0PS 14.CFP Ellmlnatlon TOTAL 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 37,320 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 37,0S9 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 74,379 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 (326,699) 2,,S03,114 

1,109,522 915,301 0 817,815 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 ·O 
0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 493,769 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 493,769 

$ 0 s 0 $ [326,699} $ 2,996,883 

0 0 (4,265,645) 0 

!1,109,522) {9LS,301) 4,265,645 0 
{l,l09,522) (915,301) 0 0 

$ 0 $ 0 $ 0. $ 324,046 

0 0 0 7,805,958 

$ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 8,130,004 

3,508 

3,442 

31 



Housi.-.g Authority of the Town of Ruston 

-Ruston, Louisiana 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL FINANCIAL AWARDS 
JUNE 30, 2023 

FEDERAL GRANTOR 
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING & URBAN DEVELOPMENT: 

Public Housing: 

Moving to Work Demonstration 

TOTAL FEDERAL FINANCIAL AWARDS 

Threshold for Type A & Type B 

Type 

A- Major 

Assistance 
Listing 

Number 

14.881 

Expenditures 

2,024,823 

$ 2,024,823 == :;::::;==== 

$ 7 50,000 
======= 

The accompanying notes to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Financial Awar~~ is an ·ntegral part of this schedule. 
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NOTE A-

NOTE 8-

NOTEC-

NOTED-

NOTE E-

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE TOWN OF ROSTON 
Ruston, Louisiana 

NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEOERAL AWARDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

BASIS OF PRESENTATION: 

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (the "Schedule") includes the 
federal award activity of the Authority under programs of the federal government for the year 
ended June 30, 2023. The information in this Schedule is presented in accordance with the 
requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative 
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). 
Because the Schedule presents only a selected portion of the operations of the Authority, it is not 
intended to and does not present the financial position, changes in net assets, or cash flows of the 
Authority. 

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: 

Expenditures reported on the Schedule ate reported on the accrual basis of accounting. Such 
expenditures are recognized following the cost principles contained in the Uniform Guidance, 
wherein certain types of expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to reimbursement 
Negative amounts shown on the Schedule represent adjustments or credits made in the normal 
course of business to amounts reported c1s expenditures in prior years. 

INDIRECT COST RATE: 

The Authority did not elect to use the 10% de minimis cost rate. 

SUBRECIPIENTS: 

The Authority provided no federal awards to subredpients during the fiscal year ending June 30, 
2023. 

DISCLOSURE OF OTHER FORMS OF ASSISTANCE: 

• The Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston received no federal awards of non-monetary 
assistance that are required to be disclosed for the year ended June 30, 2023. 

• The Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston had no loans, loan guarantees, or federally 
restricted endowment funds required to be disclosed for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023. 

• The Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston maintains the following limits of insurance as of 
June 30, 2023: 

Property $ 29,971,592 
Liability s 1,000,000 
Commercial Auto $ 1,000,000 
Worker Compensation Regulatory 
Public Officials Liability s 1,000,000 
Fidelity Bond s 45,000 

Settled claims have not exceeded the above commercial insurance coverage limits over the past 
three years. 
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Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston 
Ruston, Louisiana 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF COMPENSATION, BENEFITS AND OTHER PAYMENTS 
TO AGENCY HEAD OR CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICE 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

/tgency Head: Woody Whittington, Executive Director 

Purpose 

Salary 

Benefits - insurance 
Less Withholding 

Benefits - retirement 

Car allowance 

Per dietn/travel 

Registration fees 

14 

Amount 

$ 113,729 

21,330 
(2,907) 

11,942 

4,800 

$ 148,894 



HOUSING AUTHORITY 
OF THE TOWN OF RUSTON 

Ruston, Louisiana 

STATEWIDE AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES 

FOR THE FISCAL VEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 



• 
RECTOR & LOFTON 
REEDfR PC 

Louisiana Legislative Auditor-Statewide Agreed-Upon Procedures 

Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston 

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT'S REPORT 
ON APPLYING AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES 

To the Board of Directors of the Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston and the Louisiana Legislative Auditor: 

We have performed the procedures enumerated below, whlch were agreed to by the Housing Authority of the Town 
of Ruston (Entity) and the Louisiana Legislative Auditor (LLA) on the control and compliance (C/C) areas identified in 
the LLA's Statewide Agreed-Upon Procedures (SAUPs) for the fiscal period July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023. The 
Entity's management is responsible for those C/C areas identified in the SAUPs. 

This agreed-upon procedures engagement was conducted in accordance with attestation standards established by 
the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and applicable standards of Government Auditing Standards. 
The sufficiency of these procedures is solely the responsibility of the specified users of this report. Consequently, we 
make no representation regarding the sufficiency of the procedures described below either for the purpose for which 
this report has been requested or for any other purpose. 

The procedures and associated findings are as follows ; 

Written Policies and Procedures 

1. Obtain and inspect the entity's written policies and procedures and observe whether they address each of the 
following categories and subcategories if applicable to public funds and the entity's operations: 

a) Budgeting, including preparing, adopting, monitoring, and amending the budgeL 

No exceptions noted. 

b) Purchasing, including (1) how purchases are initiated; (2) how vendors are added to the vendor list; (3) the 
preparation and approval process of purchase requisitions and purchase orders; (4) controls to ensure 
compliance with the Public Bid Law; and (5) documentation required to be maintained for all bids and price 
quotes. 

No exceptions noted. 

c) Disbursements, including processing, reviewing, and approving. 

No exceptions noted. 

d) Receipts/Collections, including receiving, recording, and preparing deposits. Also, policies and procedures 
should include management's actions to determine the completeness of all collections for each type of 
revenue or agency fund additions (e.g., periodic confirmation with outside parties, reconciliation to utility 
billing after cutoff procedures, reconciliation of traffic ticket number sequences, agency fund forfeiture 
monies confirmation). 

No exceptions noted. 
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e) Payroll/Personnel, including (1) payroll processing, (2) reviewing and approving time. and attendance 
records, including leave and overtime worked, and (3) approval process for employee(s~ rate of pay or 
approval and maintenance of pay rate schedules. 

No exceptions noted. 

f) Contracting, including (1) types of services requiring written contracts, (2) standard terms and conditions, 
(3) legal review, (4) approval process, and (5) monitoring process. 

No exceptions noted. 

g) Travel and expense reimbursement, including (1) allowable expenses, (2) dollar thresholds by category of 
expense, (3) documentation requirements, and (4) required approvers. 

No exceptions noted. 

h) Credit Cards (and debit cards, fuel cards, P-Cords, if applicable}, including (1) how cards are to be 
controlled, (2) allowable business uses, (3) documentation requirements, (4) required approvers of 
statements, and (S) monitoring card usage (e.g., determining the reasonableness offuel card purchases) . 

No exceptions noted. 

i) Ethics, including (1) the prohibitions as defined in Louisiana Revised Statute (R.S.) 42:1111-1121, (2) actions 
to be taken if an ethics violation takes place, (3) system to monitor possible ethics violations, and (4) a 
requirement that documentation is maintained to demonstrate that all employees and officials were 
notified of any changes to the entity's ethics policy. 

No exceptions noted. 

J) Debt Service, including (1) debt issuance approval, (2) continuing disclosure/EMMA reporting 
requirements, (3) debt reserve requirements, and (4) debt service requirements. 

N/A - There is no debt service at the agency. 

k) Information Technology Disaster Recovery/Business Continuity, including (1) identification of critical data 

and frequency of data backups, (2) storage of backups in a separate physical location isolated from the 

network, (3) periodic testing/verification that backups can be restored, (4) use of antivirus software on all 

systems, (5) timely application of all available system and software patches/updates, and (6) identification 

of personnel, processes, and tools needed to recover operations after a critical event. 

No exceptions noted. 

I) Prevention of Sexual Harassment, including R.S. 42:342-344 requirements for (1) agency responsibilities 
and prohibitions, (2) annual employee training, and (3) annual reporting. 

No exceptions noted. 
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Board or Finance Committee 

2. Obtain and inspect the board/finance committee minutes for the fiscal period, as well as the board's enabling 
legislation, charter, bylaws, or equivalent document in effect during the fiscal period, and: 

a) Observe that the board/finance committee met with a quorum at least monthly, or on a frequency in 
accordance with the board's enabling legislation, charter, bylaws, or other equivalent document. 

b) For those entities reporting on the governmental accounting model, observe whether the minutes 
referenced or included monthly budget-to-actual comparisons on the general fund, quarterly budget-to­
actual, at a minimum, on proprietary funds, and semi-annual budget-to-actual, at a minimum, on all special 
revenue funds. Alternately, for those entities reporting on the nonprofit accounting model, observe that 
the minutes referenced or included financial activity relatlng to public funds if those public funds comprised 
more than 10% of the entity's collections during the fiscal period . 

c) For governmental entities, obtain the prior year audit report and observe the unassigned fund balance in 
the general fund. If the general fund had a negative ending unassigned fund balance in the prior year audit 
report, observe that the minutes for at least one meeting during the fiscal period referenced or included a 
formal plan to eliminate the negative unassigned fund balance in the general fund. 

d) Observe whether the board/finance committee received written updates of the progress of resolving audit 
finding(s), according to management's corrective action plan at each meeting until the findings are 
considered fully resolved . 

No exceptions noted. 

Bank Reconciliations 

3. Obtain a listing of entity bank accounts for the fiscal period from management and management' s 
representation that the listing is complete. Ask management to identify the entity's main operating account. 
Select the entity's main operating account and randomly select 4 additional accounts (or all accounts ifless than 
5). Randomly select one month from the fiscal period, obtain and inspect the corresponding bank statement 
and reconciliation for each selected account, and observe that: 

a) Bank reconciliations include evidence that they were prepared within 2 months of the related statement 
closing date (e.g., initialed and dated or electronically logged); 

b) Bank reconciliations include evidence that a member of management/board member who does not handle 
cash, post ledgers, or issue checks has reviewed each bank reconciliation (e.g., initialed and dated, 
electronically logged); and 

c) Management has documentation reflecting it has researched reconciling items that have been outstanding 
for more than 12 months from the ·statement closing date, if applicable. 

No exceptions noted. 
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Collections 

4. Obtain a listing of deposit sites for the fiscal period where deposits for cash/checks/money orders (cash) are 
prepared and management's representation that the listing is complete. Randomly select S deposit sites (or all 
deposit sites if less than 5). 

5. For each deposit site selected, obtain a listing of collection locations and management's representation that the 
listing is complete. Randomly select one collection location for each deposit site (i.e., 5 collection locations for 
S deposit sites), obtaln and inspect written policies and procedures relating to employee job duties (if no written 
policies or procedures, inquire of employees about their job duties) at each collection location, and observe that 
job duties are properly segre.gated at each collection location such that: 

a) Employees responsible for cash collections do not share cash drawers/registers. 

b) Each employee responsible for collecting cash is not responsible for prepc:irfng/m.::il<lng bank deposits, unless 
another employee/official is responsible for reconciling collection documentation (e.g., pre-numbered 
receipts) to the deposit. 

c) Each employee responsible for collecting cash Is not responsible for posting collection entries to the general 
ledger or subsidiary ledgers, unless another employee/official is responsible for reconciling ledger postings 

to each other and to the deposit. 

d) The employee(s) responsible for reconciling cash collections to the general leqg_er and/or subsidiary ledgers, 
by revenue source and/or agency fund additions, are not responsible for collecting cash, unless another 

employee/official verifies the reconciliation . 

6. Obtain from management a copy of the bond or insurance policy for theft covering all employees who have 

access to cash. Observe the bond or insurance policy for theft was enforced during the fiscal period . 

7 . Randomly select two deposit dates for each of the 5 bank accounts selected for procedure #3 under "Bank 

Reconciliations" above (select the next deposit date chronologically if no deposits were made on the dates 

randomly selected and randoml•y select a deposit if multiple deposits are made on the same day). Alternately, 

the practitioner may use a source document other than bank statements when selecting the deposit dates for 

testing, such as a cash collection log, daily revenue report, receipt book, etc. Obtain supporting 

documentation for each of the 10 deposits and: 

a) Observe that receipts are sequentially pre-numbered. 

b) Trace sequentially pre-numbered receipts, system reports, and other related collection documentation to 

the deposit slip. 

c) Trace the deposit slip total to the actual deposit per the bank statement. 

d) Observe the deposit was made within one business day of receipt at the collection location (within one 

week lf the depository is more than 10 miles from the collection location or the deposit is less than $100 
and the cash is stored securely in a locked safe or drawer) . 

e} Trace the actual deposit per the bank statement to the general ledger. 

Excluded per AUP Exemption - Single Audit. 
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Non-Payroll Disbursements (excluding cord purchases/payments, travel reimbursements, and petty cash 

purchases) 

8. Obtain a listing of locations that process payments for the fiscal period and management's representation that 

the .listing is complete. Randomly select 5 locations (or all locations if less than 5). 

9. For each location selected under #8 above, obtain a listing of those employees involved with non-payroll 
purchasing and payment functions. Obtain written policies and procedures relating to employee job duties (if 
the agency has no written policies and procedures, inquire of employees about their job duties), and observe 
that job duties are properly segregated such that: 

a) At least two employees are involved in initiating a purchase request, approving a purchase, and placing an 
order/making the purchase. 

b) At least two employees are involved in processing and approving payments to vendors. 

c) The employee responsible for processing payments is prohibited from adding/modifying vendor files, unless 
another employee is responsible for periodically reviewing changes to vendor files. 

d) Either the employee/officJal responsible for signing checks mails the payment or gives the signed checks to 
an employee to mail who is not responsible for processing payments. 

e) Only employees/official authorized to sign checks approve the electronic disbursement (release) of funds, 
whether through automated clearinghouse (ACH), electronrc funds transfer (EFT), wire transfer, or some 
other electronic means. 

(Note: Exceptions to controls that constra'ln the legal authority of certain public offida1s (e.g., mayor of a 
Lawrason Act municipality) should not be reported.] 

10. For each location selected under #8 above, o.btaln the entity's non-payroll disbursement transaction population 
(excluding cards and travel reimbursements) and obtain management's representation that the population is 
complete. Randomly s·elect S disbursements for each location, obtain supporting documentation for each 
transaction, and: 

a) Observe whether the disbursement matched the related original itemized invoice and supporting 
documentation indicates deliverables included on the invoice were received by the entity. 

b) Observe whetherthe disbursement documentation included evidence (e.g., initial/date, electronic togging) 
of segregation of duties tested under #91 as applicable. 

Excluded per AUP Exemption - Single Audit. 

Credit Cords/Debit Cords/Fuel Cords/P-Cards 

11. Obtain from management a listing of all active credit cards, bank debit cards, fuel cards, and P-cards (cards) for 
the fiscal period, including the card numbers and the names of the persons who maintained possession of the 
cards. Obtain management's representation that the listing is complete. 

12. Using the listing prepared by management, randomly select 5 cards (or alt cards if less than S) that were used 
during the fiscal period. Randomly select one monthly statement or combined statement for each card (for a 
debit card, randomly select one monthly bank statement), obtain supporting documentation, and: 
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a) Observe whether there is evidence that the monthly statement or combined statement and supporting 
documentation (e.g., original receipts for credit/debit card purchases, exception reports for excessjve fuel 
card usage) were reviewed and approved, in writing (or electronically approved), by someone other than 
the authorized card holder. [Note: Requiring such approval may constrain the legal authority of certain 
public officials (e.g., mayor of a Lawrc1son Act municipality); these instances should not be reported.) 

b) Observe that finance charges and late fees were not assessed on the selected statements. 

13. Using the monthly statements or combined statements selected under #12 above, excluding fuel cards, 
randomly select 10 transactions (or all transactions if less than 10) from each statement, and obtain supporting 
documentation for the transactions (i.e. each card should have 10 transactions subject to testing). For each 
transaction, observe that it 1s supported by (1) an original itemized receipt that fdentifies precisely what was 
purchased, (2) written documentation of the business/public purpose, and (3) documentation of the individuals 
participating in meals (for meal charges only). 

Excluded per AUP Exemption - Single Audit. 

Travel and Travel-Related Expense Reimbursements (excluding card transoctiotts} 

14. Obtain from management a listing of all travel and travel-related expense reimbursements during the fiscal 
period and management's representation that the listing or general ledger is complete. Randomly select 5 
reimbursements, obtain the related expense reimbursement forms/prepaid expense documentation of each 
selected reimbursement, as well as the supporting documentation. For each of the 5 reimbursements selected: 

a) If reimbursed using a per diem, observe the approved reimbursement rate is no more than those rates 

established either by the State of Louisiana or the U.S. General Services Administration (www.gsa.gov). 

b) If reimbursed using actual costs, observe the reimbursement is supported by an original itemized receipt 
that identifies precisely what was purchased. 

c) Observe each reimbursement is supported by documentation of the business/public purpose (for meal 
charges, observe that the documentation includes the names of those individuals participating) and other 
documentation required by written policy (procedure #lh). 

d) Observe each reimbursement was reviewed and approved, in writing, by someone other than the person 
receiving reimbursement. 

Excluded per AUP Exemption - Single Audit. 

Contracts 

15. Obtain from management a listing of all agreements/contracts for professional services, materials and supplies, 
leases, and construction activities that were initiated or renewed during the fiscal period. Alternately, the 
practitioner may use an equivalent selection source, such as an active vendor list. Obtain management's 
representation that the listing is complete. Randomly select 5 contracts (or all contracts if less than 5) from the 
listing, excluding the practitioner's contract, and: 

a) Observe whether the contract was bid in accordance with the Louisiana Public Bid Law (e.g., solicited 

quotes or bids, advertised), if required by law. 

b) Observe whether the contract was approved by the governing body/board, if required by policy or law 

(e.g., Lawrason Act, Home Rule Charter). 
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c) If the contract was amended (e.g., change order), observe the original contract terms provided fo( such an 

amendment and that amendments were made in compliance with the contract terms (e.g., if approval is 

required for any amendment, was approval documented). 

d} Randotnly select one payment from the fiscal period for each of the 5 contracts, obtain the supporting 

invoice, agree the invoice to the contract terms, and observe the invoice and related payment agreed to 

the terms and conditions of the contract. 

Excluded per AUP Exemption - Single Audit. 

Payroll and Personnel 

16. Obtain a listing of employees and officials employed during the fiscal period and management's 

representation that the listing is complete. Randomly select 5 employees or officials, obtain related paid 

salaries and personnel files, and agree paid salaries to authorized salaries/pay rates in the personnel files. 

17. Randomly select one pay period during the fiscal period. For the 5 employees or officials selected under #16 
above, obtain attendance records and leave documentation for the pay period, and: 

a} Observe all selected employees or officials documented their daily attendance and leave (e.g., vacation, 

sick, compensatory). (Note: Generally, officia ls are not eligible to earn leave and do not document their 

attendance and leave. However, if the official is earning leave according to a policy and/or contract, the 

official should document his/her daily attendance and leave.) 

b) Observe whether supervisors approved the attendance and leave of the selected employees or officials. 

c) Observe any leave accrued or taken during the pay period is reflected in the entity's cumulative leave 

records. 

d} Observe the rate paid to the employees or officials agree to the authorized salary/pay rate found within 

the personnel file.. 

18. Obtain a listlhg of those employees or officials that received termination payments during the fiscal period and 
management's representation that the list is complete. Randomly select two employees or officials, obtain 
related documentation of the hours and pay rates used in management's termination payment calculations and 
the entity's policy on termination payments. Agree the hours to the employee or officials' cumulative leave 
records, agree the pay rates to the employee or officials' authorized pay rates in the employee or officials' 
personnel files, and agree the termination payment to entity policy. 

19. Obtain management's representation that employer and employee portions of third-party payroll related 
amounts (e.g., payroll taxes, retirement contributions, health insurance premiums, garnishments, workers' 
compensation premiums, etc.) have been paid, and any associated forms have been filed, by requlred deadlines. 

Excluded per AUP Exemption - Single Audit. 
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Ethics 

20. Using the S randomly selected employees/officials from procedure -#16 under "Payroll and Personnel" above, 
obtain ethics documentation from management, and: 

a. Obsetve whether the documentation demonstrates each employee/official completed one hour of ethtcs 
training during the fiscal period . 

b. Observe whether the entity maintains documentation which demonstrates each employee and official were 
notified of any changes to the entity's ethics policy during the fiscal period, as applicable. 

21. Inquire and/or observe whether the agency has appointed an ethics designee as required by R.S. 4_2:1170. 

No exceptions noted. 

Debt Service 

22. Obtain a listing of bonds/notes and other debt instruments issued during the fiscal period and management's 
representation that the listing is complete. Select all debt instruments on the listing, obtain supporting 
documentation, and observe State Bond Commission approval was obtained for each debt instrument issued. 

23. Obtain a listing of bonds/notes outstanding at the end of the fiscal period and management's representation 
that the listing is complete. Randomly select one bond/note, inspect debt rnvenants, obtain supporting 
documentation for the reserve balance and payments1 and agree actual reserve balances and payments to those 
·required by debt covenants (including contingency funds, short-lived asset funds, or other funds req1..1ired by the 
debt covenants) . 

NIA- There is no debt service at agency. 

Fraud Notice 

24, Obtain 9 listing of misappropriations of public funds and assets during the fiscal period and management's 
representation that the listing is. complete. Select alt misappropriations on the listing, obtain supporting 
documentation, and observe that the entity reported the misappropriation(s) to the legislative auditor and the 
district attorney of the parish in which the entity is domiciled. 

25. Observe the entity has posted, on Its premises a.nd website, the notice required by R.S. 24:523.1 concerning the 
reporting of misappropriation, fraud, waste, or abuse of public funds. 

N/A - There was none noted during the year. 

Information Technology Disaster Recovery/Business Continuity 

26. Perform the following procedures, verbally discuss the results with management, and report "We performea 
the procedure and discussed the results with management." 

a. Obtain and inspect the entity's most recent documehtation that it has backed up its critical data (if no 
written documentation, inquire of personnel responsible for backing up critical data) and observe evidence 
that such backup (a) occurred within the past week, {b} was not stored on the government's local server or 
network, and (c) was encrypted. 
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b. Obtain and inspect the entity's most recent documentation that it has tested/verified that i ts backups can 
be restored (if no written documentation, inquire of personnel responsible for testing/verifying backup 
restoration) and observe evidence that the test/verification was successfully performed within the past 3 

months. 

c. Obtain a listing of the entity's computers currently In use and their reJated locations, and management's 
representation that the listing is complete. Randomly select 5 computers and observe while management 
demonstrates that the selected computers have current and active antivirus software and that the 
operating system and accounting system software In use are currently supported by the vendor. 

27. Randomly select 5 terminated employees (or all terminated employees if less than 5) using the list of terminated 
employees obtained in procedure #18. Observe ev'ldence that the selected terminated employees have been 
removed or disc1bled from the network. 

No exceptions noted. 

Prevention of Sexual Harassment 

28. Using the S randomly selected employees/officials from procedure #16 under "Payroll and Personnel" above, 
obtain sexual harassment training documentation from management, and observe the documentation 
demonstrates each employee/official completed at least one hour of sexual harassment training during the 
calendar year as required by R.S. 42:343. 

29. Observe· the entity has posted its sexual harassment policy and complaint procedure on its website (or in a 
conspicuous location on the entity's premises if the entity does not have <1 website). 

30, Obtain the entity's annual sexual harassment report for the current fiscal period, observe that the report was 
dated on or before February 1, and observe it includes the applicable requirements of R.S. 42:344: 

a. Number and percentage of public servants in the agency who have completed the training requirements; 

b. Number of sexual harassment complaints received by the agency; 

c. Number of complaints which resulted in a finding that sexual harassment occurred; 

d. Number of complaints in which the finding of sexual harassment resulted in discipline or corrective action; 

and 

e. Amount of time It took to resolve each complaint. 

No exceptions noted. 

We were not engaged to and did not conduct ah examination or review, the objective of whlch would be the 
expression of an opinion or conclusion, respectively, on those C/C areas identified in the SAUPs. Accordingly, we do 
not express such an opinion or conclusion. Had we performed additional procedures, other matters might have come 
to our attention that would have been reported to you . 
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The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of testing performed on those C/C areas identified in the 
SAUPs, and the result of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on control or compliance. Accordingly, this report 
is not suitable for any other purpose. Under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this report is distributed by the LLA 
as a public document. 

Loganville, Georgia 
November 8, 2023 

'Rector, Reede¥ & Loftow, P.C. 
Certified Public Accountants 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY 
OF THE TOWN OF RUSTON 

Ruston1 Louisiana 

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 
SPECIAL REPORTS 

VEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 



Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston 
Ruston, Louisiana 

STATEMENT AND CERTIFICATION OF ACTUAL MODERNIZATION COSTS 
June 30, 2023 

LA.48PO5450120 

1 The Actual Modernization Costs of Phase 501-20 were: 

Funds Approved 
Funds Expended 

Excess of Funds Approved 

Funds Advanced 
F\Jnds Expended 

Excess of Funds Advanced 

2 All costs were expended in e prior period and were not re-audited in the 

current year. 

3 The total program costs as stated on the Annual Statement/Performance and 
EvaluatTon Report is in agreement with the Actual Modernization Cost 

Certificate dated November 6, 2023, as submitted to HUD for approval is in 

agreement with the PHA's records. 

4 All Capital Fund Program costs have been paid and all related liabilities have 

been discharged through payment. 

45 

$ 721,022 
721,022 

$===== 

$ 721,022 
721,022 

$===== 



RECTOR & LOFTON 
REEDER PC 

November 8, 2023 

To the Board of Commissioners 
Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston 

We have audited the financial statements of the Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston for the year ended June 
30, 2023, and have issued our report thereon dated November 8, 2023. Professional standards require that we 
provide you with information about our responsibilities under generally accepted auditing standards, Government 
Auditing Standards, and Uniform Guidance, as well as certain information related to the planned scope and timing 
of our audit. We have included this information in this letter dated November 8, 2023. Professional standards 
also require that we provide you with the following information related to our audit. 

Our Responsibility under Generally Accepted Auditing Standards 

As stated in our engagement letter, our responsibility, as described by professional standards, is to plan and 
perform our audit to obtain reasonable, but not absolute, assurance about whether the financial statements are 
free of material misstatement. Because of the concept of reasonable assurance and because we did not perform a 
detailed examination of all transactions, there is a risk that material errors, irregularities, or illegal acts, including 
fraud and defalcations, may exist and not be detected by us. 

As a part of our audit, we considered the internal control structure of the Housing Authority of the Town of 
Ruston. Such considerations were solely for the purpose of determining our audit procedures and not to provide 
any assurance concerning the internal control structure of the agency. 

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices 

Management has the responsibility for selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. In accordance with 
the terms of our engagement letter, we will advise management about the appropriateness of accounting policies 
and their application . The significant accounting policies used by the Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston are 
described in Note A to the financial statements. We noted no transactions entered into by the Organization during 
the year that were both significant and unusual, and of which, under professional standards, we are required to 
inform you, or transactions for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus. No new accounting 
policies were adopted and the application of existing policies was not changed during the year. 

Accounting estimated are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are based on 
management's knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions about future events. 
Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the financial statements and 
because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ significantly from those expected. Certain 
financial statement disclosures are particularly sensitive because of their significance to financial statement users. 
The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent and clear. 

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit 

There were no difficulties encountered in conducting the audit of the Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston for 
the year ended June 30, 2023. 
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Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements 

Professional standards require us to accumulate all misstatements identified during the audit, other than those 
that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management. 

Disagreements with Management 

For the purposes of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with management as a matter, 
whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, concerning a financial accounting, reporting, or auditing matter that 
could be significant to the financial statements or the auditor's report. We are pleased to report that no such 
disagreements arose during the course of our audit. 

Management Representations 

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management 
representation letter dated November 8, 2023. 

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants 

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting matters, 
similar to obtaining a "second opinion" on certain situations. If a consultation involves application of an accounting 
principle to the Organization's financial statements or a determination of the type of auditor's opinion that may be 
expressed on those statements, our professional standards require the consulting accountant to check with us to 
determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were no such consultations with 
other accountants. 

Other Audit Findings or Issues 

There were no other matters noted during the course of our audit that needed to be formally communicated to 
management as a part of this letter. 

Other Matters 

With respect to the supplementary information accompanying the financial statements, we made certain inquiries 
of management and evaluated the form, content and methods of preparing the information to determine that the 
information complies with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, the method of preparing it has not 
changed from the prior period, and the information is appropriate and complete in relation to our audit of the 
financial statements. We compared and reconciled the supplementary information to the underlying accounting 
records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves. 

Significant Audit Adjustments 

For purposes of this letter, professional standards define a significant audit adjustment as a proposed correction of 
the financial statements that, in our judgment, may not have been detected except through our auditing 
procedures. These adjustments may include those proposed by us but not recorded by the Organization that could 
potentially cause future financial statements to be materially misstated. For purposes of reporting, we noted no 
adjustments that would be considered material to the financial statements. 

Current Year Findings, Significant Deficiencies and Material Weaknesses 

The current audit period for June 30, 2023, reported no significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. Also, this 
report disclosed no reportable findings of noncompliance. 



This information is intended solely for the use of the Audit Committee, Board of Commissioners, applicable 
government agencies and the management of the Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston and should not be 
used for any other purpose. 

Very truly yours, 

Rea-or, R,eeile,r ~ Lofto-w, P.C. 
Certified Public Accountants 
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